



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Jurisdiction | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|--------------------------------|---|--------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20231690 | 284228 61 AVE SE, Rocky View County AB 03332061 SW-32-23-28-04 LBP:17-2-2210835 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 6 | 28941 | \$ 21,806,570. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20232892 | 11, 292236 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403017 SW-03-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-2310512 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 1366 | \$ 529,488. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236055 | 1, 5 HEATHERGLEN CRES, Rocky View County AB 03329052 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:7-11-2210706 | 01-New construction | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 6 | 3235 | \$ 2,437,400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236911 | 2, 292039 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410004 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-2310428 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 20518 | \$ 7,398,730. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240452 | 293066 NOSE CREEK BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06404605 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2311583 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | Division 5 | 2478 | \$ 960,120. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240751 | 132, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010132 09-26-29-04 AddLegal:Major B | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | Division 5 | 2989 | \$ 1,800,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 34,932,308.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20234351 | 274235 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 07827005 NE-27-27-04-05 AddLegal:NW RD 14,EX 1311253 | 01-New construction | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 312 | \$ 370,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237280 | 3 RIVER RIDGE POINT, Rocky View County AB 04713045 NW-12-24-03-05 LBP:8--9010857 | 01-New construction | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 682 | \$ 5,800,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20237290 | 30042 BUNNY HOLLOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06712025 SE-12-26-03-05 LBP:4--9110865 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 96 | \$ 150,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240058 | 263145 RGE RD 12, Rocky View County AB 06522004 NE-22-26-01-05 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 292 | \$ 450,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240141 | 1 FIELDSTONE LINK, Rocky View County AB 06513068 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:40-1-2312505 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 430 | \$ 600,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240168 | 615 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013343 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 342--2111703 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 136 | \$ 620,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240173 | 71 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618611 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:16-10-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 353 | \$ 1,200,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240224 | A, 534 South Harmony Drive, Rocky View County AB 05707190 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:35-17-1910632 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex | 75 | \$ 225,038. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240304 | 75 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707319 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:19-19-2210146 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 397 | \$ 1,031,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240367 | 83 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618608 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:13-10-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 386 | \$ 1,100,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240383 | 172 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708391 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-39-2211906 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 249 | \$ 765,800. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|---------------------------------------|------------|---|-----|---------------|----|----|
| PRBD20240408 | 50 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708115 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:27-24-1911856 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 311 | \$ 629,777. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240477 | 79 WATERMARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618609 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:14-10-2310096 | 01-New construction | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 582 | \$ 1,100,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240487 | 236 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708210 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-32-1911856 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 77 | \$ 53,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240497 | 124 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222769 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:8-8-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 215 | \$ 342,188. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240538 | 198 BLACKSTONE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06513092 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:23-2-2312505 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 224 | \$ 300,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240556 | 486 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707178 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:23-17-1910632 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 378 | \$ 393,718. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240563 | 486 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707178 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:23-17-1910632 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 65 | \$ 50,300. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240567 | 155 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708373 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-38-2211906 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 328 | \$ 373,342. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240584 | 2 FIELDSTONE LINK, Rocky View County AB 06513029 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:1-1-2312505 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 251 | \$ 575,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240595 | 115 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708166 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-29-1911856 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 200 | \$ 437,809. | 2. | 0. |
| PRBD20240641 | 6 BRAEMAR GLEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04702223 SE-02-24-03-05 LBP:21-9-1311133 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 105 | \$ 180,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240643 | 10 BRAEMAR GLEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04702224 SE-02-24-03-05 LBP:22-9-1311133 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 104 | \$ 200,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240655 | 116 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708185 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-30-1911856 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 227 | \$ 351,828. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|---------------------------------------|------------|---|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20240684 | 11 DE WITTS POND, Rocky View County AB 06531009 NE-31-26-01-05 LBP:5-1-7810762 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 119 | \$ 80,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240721 | 149 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513086 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:17-2-2312505 | 01-New construction | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 227 | \$ 300,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240722 | 136 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708348 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-34-2211906 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 227 | \$ 355,526. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240738 | 231 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222691 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-1-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 259 | \$ 408,093. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240824 | 328 MORNING VISTA MANOR, Rocky View County AB 04723168 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:22-2-0811193 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 168 | \$ 281,184. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240875 | 115 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222720 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:10-4-2111497 | 01-New construction | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 244 | \$ 301,183. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240956 | 163 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708435 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-29-2312501 | 01-New construction | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 191 | \$ 535,900. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20240962 | 163 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708435 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-29-2312501 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 60 | \$ 60,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 19,620,686.

Total Dwellings Created: 25.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20234923 | 67 AVENTERRA WAY, Rocky View County AB 05710040 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:1-2-1710538 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 27,355. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236545 | 34165 TWP RD 240A, Rocky View County AB 04705011 05-24-03-05 AddLegal:W1/2 LSD 6, 1/2 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 60 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236571 | 37 PAINTBRUSH PARK, Rocky View County AB 05708086 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:61-2-1910254 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 88 | \$ 25,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236834 | 270030 RGE RD 25, Rocky View County AB 07606003 SE-06-27-02-05 LBP:1-1-1612275 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 17 | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237247 | 7 SILHOUETTE WAY, Rocky View County AB 03304011 NW-04-23-28-04 LBP:8-5-0811006 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 26,050. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20237369 | 154 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912197 SW-12-23-05-05 LBP:3-1-8110948 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 54 | \$ 9,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240470 | 41153 OLD BUFFALO TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 07811007 SW-11-27-04-05 LBP:-4-7811535 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 20,400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240495 | 5 CALTERRA COURT, Rocky View County AB 06516004 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:15-3-1312270 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 119 | \$ 25,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240545 | 116 SWIFT CREEK COVE, Rocky View County AB 04714091 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:8-2-0715771 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 41,066. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240566 | 166 TOKI ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05833013 NW-33-25-04-05 LBP:1--1119 LK | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 53 | \$ 45,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|--|------------|---|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20240632 | 64 SPRINGLAND MANOR CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04620094 NW-20-24-02-05 LBP:15-3-8911848 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 39 | \$ 5,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240637 | 544 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214464 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:47-11-1610830 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 69 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240642 | 49 HANSON HOLLOW NE, Langdon AB 03223804 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:8-1-1013437 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 13,172. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240646 | 260234 RGE RD 35, Rocky View County AB 06705025 NW-05-26-03-05 LBP:2--9311812 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 14,685. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240650 | 115 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708166 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-29-1911856 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 45 | \$ 48,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240664 | 116 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708185 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-30-1911856 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 45 | \$ 24,516. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240712 | 50 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705052 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:29-4-1612676 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 14,417. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240717 | 127 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708169 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-29-1911856 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 60 | \$ 35,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240719 | 27 WILLIAMS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03913109 SW-13-23-05-05 LBP:2--8111487 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 19,720. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240732 | 136 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708348 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-34-2211906 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 45 | \$ 24,516. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240755 | 50 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705052 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:29-4-1612676 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 9,611. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240756 | 96 HUGGARD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727010 SE-27-24-03-05 LBP:9A--8611104 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 40,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|------------|---|----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20240759 | 243220 RGE RD 281A, Rocky View County AB 04323042 NE-23-24-28-04 LBP:18-1-2210787 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 6 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 28 | \$ 10,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240771 | 31122 MORGANS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04723097 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:23-1-0514055 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 11,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240902 | 28 BEARSPAW ACRES, Rocky View County AB 06607024 SW-07-26-02-05 LBP:16--9410567 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 4 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 44,971. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240911 | 30 GLENDALE ESTATES MANOR, Rocky View County AB 06704038 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:7-5-1011383 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 9,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240912 | 281130 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 08308010 SW-08-28-28-04 LBP:1-1-0813481 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 20,400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240931 | 224 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708207 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-32-1911856 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 88 | \$ 40,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20241011 | 27 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618363 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 75--1411484 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 19 | \$ 7,570. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20241012 | 26 WENSTROM CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223439 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:47-9-9712265 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 7 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 16,208. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20241026 | 33010 MOUNTAIN GLEN VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06716015 SE-16-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-0513431 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 3 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 18,908. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20241042 | 104 PAINTBRUSH PARK, Rocky View County AB 05708064 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-3-1612676 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 29,099. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20241045 | 243 MOUNTAIN RIVER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04710009 10-24-03-05 LBP:15-A-618 LK AddLegal:NORTH HALF | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | Division 1 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 25 | \$ 5,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|--|-----------------------------------|------------|--|---|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20241072 | 41090 TWP RD 245, Rocky View County AB 04835001 SE-35-24-04-05 AddLegal:SOUTH OF HWY 1/4; Exc plan 2312269 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 2 | 110-Single House, single detached residential | 0 | \$ 12,925. | 0. | 0. |
|--------------|--|-----------------------------------|------------|--|---|------------|----|----|

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 738,589.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|---------------------------------------|--------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20235779 | 32070 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04722001 SE-22-24-03-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 9813451,1110903 | 01-New construction | Division 1 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 0 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236085 | 292164 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310576 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 390 | \$ 134,336. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20236086 | 292152 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2310576 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 450 | \$ 157,422. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240050 | 219, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404232 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 219-- 1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 1,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240468 | 240086 LOTT CREEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04605001 SE-05-24-02-05 LBP:2-2-1712440 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 1 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 19 | \$ 4,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240630 | 439, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404452 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 439-- 1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240651 | 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06409002 SW-09-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-0716136 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | Division 5 | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 208 | \$ 25,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240718 | 51, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404064 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 51-- 1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 14 | \$ 2,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------|------------|---|----|-----------|----|----|
| PRBD20240865 | 406, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404419 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 406--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 1,150. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240894 | 412, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404425 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 412--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 14 | \$ 500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20240926 | 457, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404470 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 457--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | Division 5 | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 27 | \$ 576. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 341,485.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/03/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/02/2024 To 29/02/2024

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Jurisdiction | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|-----------------------|------------|--------------|-------------------|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| | | | | | | | 0 |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0